

1st Sub. S.B. 97
STUDENT CLUB AMENDMENTS

Representative **Neil A. Hansen** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 5, Lines 120 through 127*

Senate 3rd Reading Amendments

2-23-2006:

- 120 ~~{(8) "Involve human sexuality" §→ [includes] means ←§ :~~
- 121 ~~—— (a) presenting information in violation of laws governing sex education, including~~
- 122 ~~Sections 53A-13-101 and 53A-13-302;~~
- 123 ~~—— (b) advocating or engaging in sexual activity outside of legally recognized marriage or~~
- 124 ~~forbidden by state law; or~~
- 125 ~~—— (c) presenting or discussing information relating to the use of contraceptive devices or~~
- 126 ~~substances, regardless of whether the use is for purposes of contraception or personal health. }~~
- 127 ~~{(9) } (8) "Limited open forum" means a forum created by a district for student expression~~

2. *Page 5, Line 129*

a. Senate 3rd Reading Amendments

b. 2-23-2006:

- 129 ~~{(10) } (9) "Noncurricular club" is a student initiated group that may be authorized and~~

3. *Page 5, Line 134*

Senate 3rd Reading Amendments

2-23-2006:

- 134 ~~{(11) } (10) "Noninstructional time" means time set aside by a school before instructional time~~

4. *Page 5, Line 136*

a. Senate 3rd Reading Amendments

b. 2-23-2006:

- 136 ~~{(12) } (11) "Religious club" means a club designated in its application as either being~~

5. *Page 5, Lines 138 through 139*

a. Senate 3rd Reading Amendments

b. 2-23-2006:

- 138 ~~{(13) } (12) "School" means a public school, including a charter school.~~

139 ~~{(14)}~~ (13) "School building use" means access to a school facility or premises, including

6. Page 5, Line 141

a. Senate 3rd Reading Amendments

b. 2-23-2006:

141 ~~{(15)}~~ (14) "School governing board" means a local school board or charter school board.

7. Page 9, Lines 251 through 258:

251 ~~{(i) protect the physical, emotional, psychological, or moral well-being of students and~~
252 ~~faculty;}~~

253 ~~{(ii)}~~ (i) maintain order and discipline on school premises;

254 ~~{(iii)}~~ (ii) prevent a material and substantial interference with the orderly conduct of a
255 school's educational activities;

256 ~~{(iv)}~~ (iii) protect the rights of parents or guardians and students;

257 ~~{(v) maintain the boundaries of socially appropriate behavior;}~~ or

258 ~~{(vi)}~~ (iv) ensure compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, and policies; or

8. Page 9, Lines 264 through 265:

264 ~~{(iii) involve human sexuality;}~~ or

265 ~~{(iv)}~~ (iii) involve any effort to engage in or conduct mental health therapy, counseling, or